Kimberly Gibbons

s
From: Brad Sutton
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 9:02 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: RE: remodel/termite damage

| would do it as a basic building permit. Make a note for the inspector to check it when there.

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Brad Sutton <bsutton@harnett.org>

Subject: remodel/termite damage

| have a customer that is doing a renovation because of termite damage. | have attached the scope of work. The GC said
that none of the items listed under (A) will be done. | wasn't sure if | should do this as a remodel and charge them the
$700 plus or not.

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kagibbons@harnett.org




